Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: NCPTE Extension Letter

From: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2022 10:59 AM

To: Deborah J. Ragan <dragan@ncptboard.org>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; David Gadd <dgadd@satiskysilverstein.com>
Subject: RE: NCPTE Extension Letter

Good morning,

Please update me on the status of your reply to the Request for Changes. Would you like the rules to be reviewed at the
September RRC meeting?

William W. Peaslee

Rules Review Commission Counsel / Legislative Liaison
Office of Administrative Hearings

1711 New Hope Church Road

Raleigh NC, 27609

(984) 236-1939

Bill.Peaslee@oah.nc.gov

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.



Burgos, Alexander N

From: Peaslee, William W

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2022 11:08 AM
To: Deborah J. Ragan

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: NCPTE Extension Letter
Attachments: 07.2022 PTE Extension Letter.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good morning,
Attached please find the extension letter memorializing the RRC’s action yesterday.

As always if you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 5:16 PM

To: David Gadd

Cc: karney; Deborah J. Ragan; Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: RE: [External] Request for additional time, NC Board of Physical Therapy Examiners

Thank you for your email. | will add your request to the RRC agenda.

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

From: David Gadd <dgadd @satiskysilverstein.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 5:12 PM

To: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: karney <karney@ncptboard.org>; Deborah J. Ragan <dragan@ncptboard.org>
Subject: [External] Request for additional time, NC Board of Physical Therapy Examiners

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an attachment to
Report Spam.

Mr. Peaslee,
It was nice speaking with you this afternoon. Please see attached the request for additional time to respond from the of
the NC Board of Physical Therapy Examiners. If you need any more information, please let me know.

Thank you,
David Gadd

David C. Gadd

Satisky & Silverstein, LLP

415 Hillsborough Street, Suite 201
Raleigh, NC 27603

919-790-9102

984-269-4879 (direct)



Burgos, Alexander N

From: Peaslee, William W

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2022 5:23 PM

To: dragan@ncptboard.org

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: Request for Changes NC Board of PT Examiners 07.2022
Attachments: Request for Changes NC Board of PT Examiners 07.2022.docx

Good afternoon, Ms. Ragan,

I’'m the attorney who reviewed the Permanent Rules submitted by the North Carolina Board of Physical Therapy
Examiners for the July 2022 RRC meeting. The RRC will formally review this Rule at its meeting on Thursday, July 21,
2022, at 9:00 a.m. The meeting will be a hybrid of in-person and WebEx attendance, and an evite should be sent to you
as we get closer to the meeting. If there are any other representatives from your agency who will want to attend
virtually, let me know prior to the meeting, and we will get evites out to them as well.

Please submit the revised Rule and form to me via email, no later than 5 p.m. on Monday, July 11, 2022.

In the meantime, please let me know if you have any questions or concerns about these changes.

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



